Hersley, Jean

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hersley, Jean

Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:13 AM

Norman M. Semanko; Candice McHugh; 'Chris Bromley'; Aaron M Worthen
{aworthen@parsonsbehie.com)

Zoom Meeting ID and Passwords for hearing for Application for Permit 67-15333 in the
name of Double C & J Land Co Inc

Below are the links for Zoom meeting with the meeting ID and passcodes for each day. Please note that each day has

their own ID and passcode.

The Department would also like to remind everyone that the number of attendees in the hearing room will be limited to
11, which includes three IDWR staff and six feet distancing will be maintained. The Department would also like to

remind you that:

e Participants and attendees will be expected to wear masks in the hearing room and in the hallways of IDWR.

e The hearing officer will prefer that witnesses wear masks while testifying in the hearing room. If it is difficult to
hear and record the testimony of a particular witness, the hearing officer may make a judgment about mask
wearing during the hearing.

e Every attendee must sign in at IDWR’s front desk as well as in the hearing room.

e Attendees are advised to bring their own water, coffee, etc.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist I/
Idaho Dept. Water Resources

208-287-4942

IDWR Staff is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88339833915?pwd=cnl4ckFRbHJvNDIudFItZTRVVkdJdz09

Thursday

Meeting ID: 883 3983 3915
Passcode: 589197

One tap mobile

+12532158782,,883398339154,,,,,,0#,,5891974# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,883398339154,,,,,,0#,,589197# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)



Meeting ID: 883 3983 3915
Passcode: 589197
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc1kghldCr

Friday
loin Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86385954434?pwd=0UN6bkVIMGdqYijRRWndtS2RFVzRyZz09

Meeting ID: 863 8595 4434

Passcode: 543259

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,863859544344,,,,,,0#,, 5432594 US (Houston)
+16699009128,,863859544344,,,,,,0#,,543259# US (San Jose)

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
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k9ZmUDwlj




